
	
	
If	you	have	any	questions	please	feel	free	to	contact	me.	
	
Kind	Regards,	
	
Arlington	Police	Department
112	Mystic	Street
Arlington,	MA	02474
Phone:	(781)	316-3932
Fax:						(781)	316-3933
www.arlingtonma.gov
2f&c=E,1,Vpo0Ycvn3K0ASd0aiZiidk_VLCIy6VMOe9OvX0n-mLpgcXGK-5KFKCW4Z8Edmxi
Dtjx8zP_d-W87y13NtHL2d3NLa9kYeBW6DxkdeFjxeW_WYbw,&typo=1>		
	
	
CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE:	The	information	contained	in	this	email	and	any
attachment	is	privileged	and	confidential	law	enforcement	information.
If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are	hereby	notified	that	any
disclosure,	dissemination,	or	copying	of	this	communication	is	strictly
prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this	email	in	error,	please	call
781-316-3932	immediately.	Thank	you!		
	
	
		

	From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
	To:	Police	Records	
	Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare	
	Date:	Fri,	21	Feb	2020	18:40:21	+0000
	Subject:	RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
			
	Thank	you	for	the	email.
		
	Did	you	check	to	see	if	there	were	any	solicitations	sent	by
these	companies	to	any	member	of	the	police	department?
		
	As	we	talked	about	today,	a	letter	would	be	fine!
		
	Thank	you!
		
		
	Best,
	Emiliano
	------
	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
	Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
		
	Policy	Counsel
	Technology	for	Liberty	Program
	American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
	211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
	617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org	
Website
Xix8mhSkIKrBAB5cnmKhYUQXicZWJWivYJUnsTx8Ty-KpRI0laBx17NU9gzrGTwl4CscKVMP
uBLin_3IOUfU-sgQgCKo-W142FuKcB5prc,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,aUy3QZVHAaEVIo7o5bIeDJlBeZh0qLqkqWjD8aa7CK8ZotbyX70mF3zSysv_eo
d-ME61zau3pT3sJ46k61VhFxQ0WVxKk2VZMiH3KX4zVNPYRohkxOcQk3Cxpog,&typo=1>
|	Facebook			|	Instagram

From Police	Records	<PoliceRecords@town.arlington.ma.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Wed,	4	Mar	2020	08:25:59	-0500



		|	Youtube
		
		
	
		
	From:	Police	Records	[mailto:PoliceRecords@town.arlington.ma.us]
	Sent:	Tuesday,	February	18,	2020	1:04	PM
	To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	
	Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
		
	Good	Afternoon,
		
	In	response	to	the	records	request	below,	the	Arlington	Police
Department	does	not	currently	use	any	of	the	software	mentioned.	If	you
need	an	official	letter	stating	this,	please	let	me	know.
		
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
2f&c=E,1,TPilfgniUDBU87xVIAX_qcGv88uGrYv1IZXzpKFowqOSxkD1-sr7JMvVB2ocVyA
4s1waS-vFEKLeKnMtCA_4JxEL8oj7-gzRFrHep-IWHBazDgGLNLEY5e8KqU0,&typo=1>		
		
		
	CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE:	The	information	contained	in	this	email
and	any	attachment	is	privileged	and	confidential	law	enforcement
information.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are	hereby
notified	that	any	disclosure,	dissemination,	or	copying	of	this
communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this	email	in
error,	please	call	781-316-3932	immediately.	Thank	you!		
		
		
			

		From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano		>
		To:	"policerecords@town.arlington.ma.us
	"
	>
		Cc:	Taïsha	Lazare		>
		Date:	Fri,	14	Feb	2020	16:19:10	+0000
		Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
				
		Good	Morning,
			
		Please	see	attached.
			
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



RMqhAeV9dGmd5r5pvzfrjKNBS9i8FjDFb8WDajZsUu_k8h-WTcBCgPq2v1_HAcdlYQh22qgO
ugOOvhJb13CpB0gqfr97txChwYNMYHUUdprHEaKx6c,&typo=1>		|	Twitter
ass&c=E,1,X7rAJgMD8JGjuNCKTpLV7dLkmXQjdfoTLEIxgEFdDaPqdQh1GUMssbSz-X6K69
sCtCGF9jd1xkwhDyFPzkq1PnsnkRYamwD2nxHNAk_SBmSLKO0,&typo=1>		|	Facebook
		|	Instagram
		|	Youtube
	
			
			

	Thank	you,
	
	Arlington	Police	Records	Department
	112	Mystic	St,	Second	Floor
	Arlington,	MA	02474
	
	Direct	line:	781-316-3926
	Fax:	781-316-3933
	
	CONFIDENTIALITY	NOTICE:	The	information	contained	in	this	email
and	any	attachment	is	privileged	and	confidential	law	enforcement
	information.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are
hereby	notified	that	any	disclosure,	dissemination,	or	copying	of	this
	communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this
email	in	error,	immediately	contact	the	sender	by	reply	e-mail	and
destroy
	all	copies	of	the	original	message.

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
attachment	is	privileged	and	confidential	law	enforcement	
information.	If	you	are	not	the	intended	recipient,	you	are	hereby
notified	that	any	disclosure,	dissemination,	or	copying	of	this	
communication	is	strictly	prohibited.	If	you	have	received	this	email
in	error,	immediately	contact	the	sender	by	reply	e-mail	and	destroy	
all	copies	of	the	original	message.


